Turchy, Michael A

From: Bridges, Martin A CIV <Martin.A.Bridges@uscg.mil>

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Rivenbark, Chris

Cc: Pitts, Hal R CIV; Turchy, Michael A

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Permit Determination Request for B-2500 Il B, near Rodanthe, Pamilico Sound, NC

Ok, thanks Chris.
| will add to folder. Have a good day.

R,
Marty

Marty Bridges

Bridge Branch

Fifth Coast Guard District
431 Crawford St
Portsmouth, Va 23704
(757) 398-6422
Martin.A.Bridges@uscg.mil

From: Rivenbark, Chris <crivenbark@ncdot.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Bridges, Martin A CIV <Martin.A.Bridges@uscg.mil>

Cc: Pitts, Hal R CIV <Hal.R.Pitts@uscg.mil>; Turchy, Michael A <maturchy@ncdot.gov>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: [External] RE: Permit Determination Request for B-2500 Il B, near Rodanthe, Pamilico
Sound, NC

Good morning Marty,

We spoke to Mr. Pitts earlier this week and he asked if any design changes have occurred since the submittal of the our
permit determination request. As bridge design has progressed, and bridge footings have been further minimized. The
location, quantity, and navigable opening of the bridge bents remained unchanged, but the need to place every 4th pile
on footings has been eliminated. All bents will now be pile bents and other aspects of the structure remain unchanged.

The drawings have been updated to reflect this change and are attached to this email.
Please let us know if you have any questions.
Chris Rivenbark

NCDOT- Environmental Analysis Unit
(919) 707-6152
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